
January 19, 2021 
 Regular Meeting Agenda  1 | P a g e  

,  

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
 Larry Hoffman, President 

Ken Albertson, Vice President 
Roger Golden 

Darlene DeBaldo 
 

 
COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
TELE-CONFERENCE AGENDA 

January 19, 2021 
2:00 PM 

 
LOCATION: TELECONFERENCE - SEE BELOW 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19 AND TELECONFERENCED MEETINGS:  
 

Based on the mandates by the Governor’s Executive Order 33-20 and the County Public Health 
Officer to shelter in place and the guidance from the CDC, to minimize the spread of the 
coronavirus, please note the following changes to the District's ordinary meeting procedures: 
 

• The District offices are not open to the public at this time. 
• The meeting will be conducted via teleconference using gotomeeting.com. (See 

authorization in the Governor’s Executive Order 29-20) 
• All members of the public seeking to observe and/or to address the CVCSD Board may 

participate in the meeting telephonically or otherwise electronically in the manner 
described below. 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Tue, Jan 19, 2021 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM (PST)  
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/628343669  
You can also dial in using your phone.  

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join 
instantly.)  

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679  
- One-touch: tel:+18668994679,,628343669#  

United States: +1 (571) 317-3116  
- One-touch: tel:+15713173116,,628343669#  

Access Code: 628-343-669  
  

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first 
meeting starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/628343669 

 
 

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Written/ Read Aloud: Please email your comments to mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com write 
"Public Comment" in the subject line. In the body of the email, include the agenda item number 
and title, as well as your comments. If you would like your comment to be read aloud at the 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/628343669
tel:+18668994679,,628343669
tel:+15713173116,,628343669
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/628343669
mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com


January 19, 2021 
 Regular Meeting Agenda  2 | P a g e  

meeting (not to exceed three minutes at staff's cadence), prominently write "Read Aloud at 
Meeting" at the top of the email. 
 
Telephonic / Electronic Comments: During the meeting, the Board President or designee will 
announce the opportunity to make public comments by voice. Comments can be emailed in 
advance of the Board meeting. Send email to mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com and write 
"Public Comment" in the subject line, include the agenda item number and its title, as well as 
your comments.  

 
ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION: 

Board Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities and others who need assistance. 
Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation 
(including auxiliary aids or services) to observe and/or participate in this meeting and access 
meeting-related materials should contact Nicole McCutchen, Board Clerk, at least 48 hours 
before a regular meeting at (209) 272-0957 or mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com. Advanced 
notification will enable the District to swiftly resolve such requests to ensure accessibility. 

 
PUBLIC RECORDS: 

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a meeting are available 
for public inspection. Those records that are distributed after the agenda posting deadline for 
the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all or a 
majority of the members of the Board. The Board has designated the District's website located 
at https://www.coppervalleycsd.org as the place for making those public records available for 
inspection. The documents may also be obtained by calling the District office. 
 
  

mailto:mccutchenconsulting@gmail.com
https://www.coppervalleycsd.org/


January 19, 2021 
 Regular Meeting Agenda  3 | P a g e  

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  

 TELE-CONFERENCE AGENDA 
January 19, 2021 

2:00 PM 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are 

appreciated for taking the time to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member 
of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any 
item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion on these items unless a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set 
aside for separate discussion. 
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of 
December 2020.  
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held December 15, 2020. 
c) Approval of amendment to the General Manager’s employment agreement to increase 
salary by 5% effective January 1, 2021 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is 
allowed on each individual agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board 
action. 
a) Status report on the Implementation of the terms of the Interim Operating Agreement 

with CV Properties 
b) Status update on the implementation of the RFID gate operating system 
c) Consideration of approval of the Management Objectives for the General Manager 

for the 2021 calendar year 
d) Consideration of the process for filling a vacancy on the Board of Directors due to 

the resignation of Director Don Kurtz by appointment or election 
 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No 
action will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and 
action on a future agenda. 
a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT  

Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin 
Board, in the viewing box outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each 
meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.  
e 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact the CVCSD Board Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to insure accessibility. 



December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 1 | P a g e

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228  
(209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org

DIRECTORS 
 Roger Golden, President 

Larry Hoffman, Vice President 
Ken Albertson 

Darlene DeBaldo 
Don Kurtz 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 TELE-CONFERENCE  
December 15, 2020 

2:00 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:02pm
2. ROLL CALL President Golden, Vice President Hoffman, Director Albertson, Director DeBaldo, Director 

Kurtz, General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager Hebard.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA None requested

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Two public comments were read by the General Manager.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR.
a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of November 2020.
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held November 17, 2020.
Vice President Hoffman makes a motion to approve the Consent Calendar for the month of December 
2020. Director Kurtz seconds, motion passes unanimously.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
a) Adoption of a Resolution abandoning interest in an Open Space Wildlife Habitat Easement within 

Lot 396, Saddle Creek Unity 4A, Tract No. 94-545 Vice President Hoffman makes a motion to 
Adopt a  Resolution abandoning interest in an Open Space Wildlife Habitat Easement within Lot 
396, Saddle Creek Unity 4A, Tract No. 94-545, Director Albertson seconds, motion passes 
unanimously.

b) Discussion and direction to management regarding hourly and FLSA exempt positions with the 
District, their duties, responsibilities and work schedules Discussion took place, this item needs 
further legal review, will be tabled for future discussions.

c) Approval of a Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) System Implementation procedure Director 
Kurtz makes a motion to approve a Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) System Implementation 
procedure. Director Albertson seconds, motion passes unanimously.

d) Consideration of approval of membership in the CPS HR Consulting, HR On-Demand program in 
the amount of $1,950 for a one year membership Director DeBaldo makes a motion to approve a 
membership in the CPS HR Consulting, HR ON-Demand program in the amount of $1,950 for a 
one year membership. Director Albertson seconds, moDtion passes unanimously.

e) Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2021 Director Golden nominated Director Hoffman to 
serve as President for 2021. Director Hoffman nominated Director Albertson to serve as Vice-
President.  The motion was approved unanimously.  

f) Consideration of approval of Task Order #2020-02 with Willdan Engineering for the development of 
an infrastructure replacement analysis and reserve fund Vice President Hoffman makes a motion to 
approve of Task Order #2020-02 with Willdan Engineering for the development of an infrastructure 
replacement analysis and reserve fund. Director DeBaldo seconds, motion passes unanimously.

g) Adoption of a Resolution changing the District name and authorizing designated officials on the 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) account Director Kurtz makes a motion to Adopt a 
Resolution changing the District name and authorizing designated officials on the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) account. Vice President Hoffman seconds, motion passes unanimously.

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
a) General Managers Report
b) Site Managers Report



December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes  2 | P a g e  

9. CLOSED SESSION – California Government Code 54957 Closed session began at 3:34pm 
Public employee performance evaluation – General Manager 
Public comment will be taken on Closed Session items in advance of the Board entering Closed Session.  

10. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION – Announce Action Taken in Closed Session 
a) Consideration of potential amendments to the General Manager employment agreement 
The Board reconvened at 3:51pm 
Vice President makes a motion to approve a 5% increase to the General Managers salary agreement 
effective January 1, 2021. Director Albertson seconds, motion passes unanimously. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 4:01pm 
 
. 

































 

1 

 

 

 

 
GENERAL MANAGER 

 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 

For Evaluation Year 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January 2021 

 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

 

 

Expectation, Goal or Objective 
Ongoing Management Objectives  

January 1, 2021 – December 31, 2021 

Rating 
(Met/Did 
not meet) 

Comments 

1.  Advises the Board on issues, programs and financial status   
2.  Develops for Board consideration: short/long range plans; 

capital improvement plans and funding (including grant 
funding options) 

  

3.  Manages District Investment funds   

4.  Directs the development of specific proposals for action          
regarding current and future District needs    

  

5.  Oversees preparation of the annual District budget for Board 
review and approval 

  

6.  Seeks advance input from Board members in development of 
meeting agendas.  Delivers meeting materials to Board 
Members at least three (3) days in advance of  Board 
meetings 

  

7.  Meets regularly with Board President regarding District 
matters and receives input regarding community issues 

  

8.  Updates, improves and maintains District website based on 
Board direction 

  

9.  Oversees and evaluates CSD staff, updates job descriptions 
and defines individual responsibilities  

  

10.  Works with CV Partners, LLC on the development of new 
roads and landscaping to ensure compliance with  CSD 
standards & requirements 

  

11.  Works closely with and develops relationships with CV 
Partners, LLC, County, CCWD, & District Engineer 

  

12.  Establishes and maintains equipment & infrastructure fiscal 
reserve accounts  

  

13.  Oversees maintenance of: storm drains; District ponds; and 
mosquito abatement 

  

14.  Works with District engineering firm to develop and 
implement an ongoing pavement maintenance and 
condition assessment program 

  

15.  Provides orientations to new Board Members   

Expectation, Goal or Objective 
Short Term 

(First 6 Months, i.e., Jan. 1, 2021 -  June 30, 2021) 

Rating 
(Met/Did 
not meet) 

Comments 



 

3 

 

1. Complete the pavement maintenance and 
condition assessment program 

  

2. Complete implementation of RFID main gate 
access system   

  

3. Establish a hyperlink between the Resolution 
Index & referenced Resolution; add a 
“Resolution” page to the website  

  

4. Complete the development improvement 
standards in conjunction with CV Partners, LLC 

  

5. Establish a project priority list at the beginning 
of the fiscal year for Board approval 

  

Expectation, Goal or Objective 
Long Term 

(12 - 18 MONTHS, i.e., 1/1/2021 – 6/30/2022)  
 

Rating 
(Met/Did not 
meet) 

Comments 

1.   Finalize the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with CV Partners, LLC  

  

2.   Complete the infrastructure reserve 
assessment/study for: storm drain system, 
street lighting and electrical conduits, irrigation 
systems, and entrance building gatehouse; and 
establish fiscal reserve 

  

3.   Develop cost effective plan for drought tolerant 
landscaping and invasive plant control, in lieu of 
a CV Partners, LLC landscape design  

  

 

 

Expectation, Goal or Objective 
Additional Expectations Not In Original 

Ongoing, And Sort Term Goals Or Objectives  

Rating 
(Met/Did not 

meet) 

Comments 

1.   To Be Determined During 2021   

 



1/15/2021 Mail - Peter Kampa - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?version=20210103002.06&popoutv2=1 1/1

Don Kurtz resigning from the CV CSD board as of 1/11/21

Don Kurtz <apple.heads@gmail.com>
Mon 1/11/2021 4:41 PM
To:  Peter Kampa <pkampa@kampacs.com>; Nicole McCutchen <sccsdclerk@caltel.com>

Peter and Nicole
I am resigning from the SC CSD BOD as of 1/11/21.
I will send this same email to each board member individually.

I want to thank you for all your support over the last few years.
We accomplished a lot as a team during that time.

My wife and I plan on traveling throughout most of 2021 so
I will not be available locally any longer.  We have a new
baby in Augusta GA that is part of our extended family
and we will be there often to support the parents.

Again thanks for everything and best of luck.
Don Kurtz



 

VACANCIES ON SPECIAL DISTRICT BOARDS 
 
 
Action Required by the Governing Board  
 
The district shall notify the county elections official of the vacancy no later than 15 days following 
either the date on which the district board is notified of the vacancy or the effective date of the 
vacancy, whichever is later.  
The remaining district board members have 60 days immediately subsequent to either the date on 
which the district board is notified of the vacancy or the effective date of the vacancy; whichever is 
later, to either fill the vacancy  

1. By appointment, or  
2. By calling a special election  

Government Code §1780 (a)  

Appointments to Fill Vacancies  
 
If the Board decides to appoint someone to fill the vacancy, the board first must post a notice of the 
vacancy in three or more conspicuous places in the district at least 15 days before the appointment is 
made. (See Attachments C & D for sample notice and application to serve on a board)  
The Board must notify the county elections of the appointment no later than 15 days after the 
appointment is made.  
The person appointed shall hold office until the next general district election that is scheduled 130 or 
more days after the date the district board is notified of the vacancy, and thereafter until the person 
elected at that election to fill the vacancy has been qualified. The person elected to fill the vacancy 
shall fill the balance of the unexpired term. If the term of office is due to expire following the next 
general district election and that election is scheduled 130 or more days after the date the county 
elections official is notified of the vacancy, the person appointed to the vacancy shall fill the balance of 
the unexpired term of his or her predecessor.  

Government Code §1780 (a)  
Elections to Fill Vacancies  
In lieu of making an appointment the remaining members of the board may within 60 days of the date 
the district board is notified of the vacancy or the effective date of the vacancy, whichever is later, call 
an election to fill the vacancy.  
The election shall be held on the next established election date that is 130 or more days after the date 
the district board calls the election.  

Government Code §1780 (a)  
A regular election as defined by Elections Code §1000 is:  

a) The second Tuesday of April in each even-numbered year.  

b) The first Tuesday after the first Monday in March of each odd-numbered year.  

c) The first Tuesday after the first Monday in June of each year.  

9 
 



d)  The first Tuesday after the first Monday in November of each year.  
If the District Board Fails to Act  
 
If the vacancy is not filled by the district board by either making an appointment or calling a special 
election within 60 days of the date the district board is notified of the vacancy or the effective date of 
the vacancy, whichever is later, the following shall occur.  
Within the next 30 days, the City Council of the city in which the district is wholly located, or if the 
district is not wholly located within a city, the Board of Supervisors of the county representing the 
larger portion of the district area in which the election to fill the vacancy will be held, may fill the 
vacancy by appointment or may order the district to call an election to fill the vacancy.  
The election shall be held on the next established election date (see previous list) that is 130 or more 
days after the date the city council or board of supervisors calls the election.  

Government Code §1780 (b)  

If the District Board Lacks a Quorum to Act Within 60 Days  
 
If the number of remaining members of the district board falls below a quorum, at the request of the 
district secretary, or a remaining board member, the Board of Supervisors or the City Council may 
waive the 60-day period during which time the district board is allowed to take action, but can’t 
because there is no quorum, and move directly to the 30-day period where the City Council or Board 
of Supervisors may take action.  
Again, the council or board may either appoint immediately to fill the vacancy, or may call an election 
to fill the vacancy.  
The election shall be held on the next established election (see previous list) that is 130 or more days 
after the date the district board calls the election.  
The board of supervisors or the city council shall only fill enough vacancies to provide the board with a 
quorum.  

Government Code §1780 (c)(2)  

 

If the City Council or Board of Supervisors Fails to Act  
 
If within 90 days of the date the district board is notified of the vacancy or the effective date of the 
vacancy, whichever is later, no action has been taken by any governing body to fill the vacancy by 
appointment or by calling for a special election, the district must call an election to fill the vacancy.  
The election shall be held on the next established election (see previous list) that is 130 or more days 
after the date the district board calls the election.  

Government Code §1780 (c)  

Term of Office  
 
A person appointed to fill a vacancy shall hold office only until the next general district election that 
is scheduled 130 or more days after the date the county elections official is notified of the vacancy 

10 
 



and thereafter until the person elected at that election to fill the vacancy has been qualified to fill the 
vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term.  
 

A person elected at an election to fill the vacancy shall hold office for the remainder of the unexpired 
term.  

Government Code §1780 (d)  
A person elected at a regular board member election or appointed in-lieu of election takes office at 
noon on the first Friday in December following his or her election in November and shall serve for four 
years.  

Elections Code §10554, 10507  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11 
 


	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
	CV CSD 2021 GM Goals-Objectives.pdf
	GENERAL MANAGER
	For Evaluation Year 2021
	January 2021




